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SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

Issued By:  Author E. Sandlain II  Date Issued: May 30, 2019 

BID NO.:  19-19065   

 

FORMAL INVITATION FOR BIDS 

FORMAL ONE TIME PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF NEW INDUSTRIAL SHELVING, 

BULK RACKING, AND PALLET RACKING 

ADDENDUM 3 
 

 

Sealed bids addressed to the Purchasing Director, San Antonio Water System, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, Administration 

Bldg., 5th Floor, San Antonio, TX 78212 will be received until 3:00 p.m., June 10, 2019 and then publicly opened and read 

aloud for furnishing materials or services as described herein below, 

 

The San Antonio Water System Purchasing Department is willing to assist any bidder(s) in the interpretation of bid 

provisions or explanation of how bid forms are to be completed.  Assistance may be received by visiting the Purchasing 

Office in the SAWS Main Office, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, San Antonio, TX 78212, or by calling (210) 233-3819. 

 

 

 

This invitation includes the following: 

 

Invitation for Bids Specifications and General Requirements 

Terms and Conditions of Invitation for Bids  Price Schedule 

 

The undersigned, by his/her signature, represents that he/she is authorized to bind the Bidder to fully comply with the 

Specifications and General Requirements for the amount(s) shown on the accompanying bid sheet(s).  By signing below, 

Bidder has read the entire document and agreed to the terms therein. 

  

Signer’s Name: ________________________________ Firm Name: ___________________________________ 

 (Please Print or Type)  

 Address: ______________________________________ 

_____________________________________________ 

Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid  City, State, Zip Code: ___________________________ 

  

Email Address: _______________________________   Telephone No.: ________________________________ 

 

 Fax No.:   _____________________________________ 

Please complete the following: 

Prompt Payment Discount:  ______% _______days.  (If no discount is offered, Net 30 will apply.) 

 

Please check the following blanks which apply to your company: 

Ownership of firm (51% or more): 

___Non-minority     ____Hispanic     ___African-American   ____Other Minority (specify)  ____________________ 

___Female Owned ___Handicapped Owned ___Small Business (less than $1 million annual receipts or 100 employees) 

Indicate Status:   ___Partnership   ___Corporation   ____Sole Proprietorship   ____Other (specify)  _______________ 

Tax Identification Number:____________________ 
 

To report suspected ethics violations impacting the San Antonio Water System, please call 1-800-687-1918. 
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The purpose of this Addendum # 3 is to do the following: 

 
 

1. Answer vendor questions and provide clarifications to the bid. See the questions and answers below. 
 

Q1: Line Items 1 & 8 Closed Industrial Steel Shelving.  Line Item 1 does not list any requested dividers 

per unit as Line Item 8 lists 21 dividers per unit? 

A1: This is correct, only the shelving listed as Line Item #8 requires dividers. 

 

Q2: Line Items 2 & 7 Rack Bulk Shelving w/ Galvanized Panels.  Both line items read wire decking on 

substitute sheets but list Galvanized-panel decking in verbiage. Is this to be galvanized wire decking or 

galvanized steel panel decking? 

A2: Both of line items for the rack Bulk Shelving require Galvanized panels.  Updated substitution sheets 

for Line #2 Drawing Identifier SH-3B and Line #7 Drawing Identifier SH-3G are included in this 

Addendum #3. 

 

Q3: Beams to allow for cross bar and decking. Clarification: Is the bid not to include these items? What 

type of decking are the beams to allow for? 

A3: Revise the specification for all pallet shelving as follows: 

 (Changed from) Current specification says: High strength 15 gauge steel step beams to allow for 

cross bars and decking. 

 

(Changed to) Revised specification to read: High strength 15 gauge steel step beams to allow for 

cross bars (pallet supports) or decking. 

 

 Add the following requirement to the specification: Each pallet shelving unit shall come with six 

(6) steel double flanged pallet supports per shelving level. 

 

Q4: SH-3B bid requests 19ea, matches quantity in drawings, attached Price Schedule reads 11ea? 

A4: Groups 1, 2 and 3 total 30 each.  Material specifications for drawing Line #2 SH-3B have been 

updated to reflect the actual total. 

 

Q5: SH-3D bid requests 28ea but drawings only show 22ea? Attached Price Schedule reads 29ea? 

A5: Drawing total is 22 each.  We want to have a few extra in the event that installation frees up additional 

space.  Price schedule and Drawing Identifier Line #4 SH-3D in the Material Specifications have been 

updated. 

 

Q6: SH-3E bid requests 40ea but drawings only show 39ea? Attached Price Schedule reads 39ea? 

A6: Drawing total is 40 each.  We want to have extra in the event that installation frees up additional 

space.  Price schedule has been updated. 

 

Q7: SH-3F bid requests 12ea but drawings only show 6ea? Attached Price Schedule reads 5ea? 

A7: Price schedule and drawing are correct at 5 each.  Drawing shows 5 each.  Material Specifications for 

Drawing Identifier Line # 6 SH-3F have been updated. 

 

Q8: SH-3G bid requests 12ea, matches quantity in drawings, attached Price Schedule reads 14ea? 

A8: Drawing total is 12 each. We want to have a few extra in the event that installation frees up additional 

space.  Price schedule and Material Specifications for Drawing Identifier Line # 7 have been updated. 

 

Q9: There’s some information missing in the description of the shelving DRAWING IDENTIFIER SH-

3H, CLOSED INDUSTRIAL STEEL SHELVING WITH DIVIDERS.  We need to know the size of the 

dividers and what type, bolted or sliding dividers. 
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A9: The shelving dividers are to be the bolted type and must be twelve (12) inches tall and the depth of the 

shelf.  Material Specifications for Drawing Identifier Line # 8 have been updated. 

 

Q10: Also, do you want row spacers for the back to back rows of pallet rack. If yes what size? 

A10: No, row spacers are not required. 

 

2. Revise the bid opening date from June 3, 2019 by 3:00 PM to June 10, 2019 by 3:00 PM. 

 

3. Update the due date for Item #7, Page 12 of 43.  The due date for questions is changed from May 24, 2019 

by 4:00 PM to June 4, 2019 by 4:00 PM. 

 

4. Update the due date for Item 9. Page 14 of 43. Substitution Request Form (Attachment A) for request for 

approved equals is changed from May 24, 2019 by 4:00 PM to June 4, 2019 by 4:00 PM.  

 

5. Provide an updated Excel Price Schedule document.  Complete the document and provide a hard copy with 

your bid submission.  The electronic copy will be requested from the lowest responsible bidder.  

 

6. Provide updated Substitution Request Forms (Attachment A) for Drawing Identifier Line #2 and Drawing 

Identifier Line #7. 

 
REPLACES #2 DRAWING IDENTIFIER SH-3B ON PAGE 36 OF 43 IN THE BID 

 
(REVISED) DRAWING IDENTIFIER SH-3B   

RACK BULK SHELVING WITH GALVANIZED PANELS, 3 SHELVES 

If no substitution is submitted for this drawing identifier please check here      
 

DRAWING 

IDENTFIIER  

SH-3B 

AS SPECIFIED 

IN BID  

PROPOSED FOR SAWS 

USE:  MEETS/ 

DOES NOT 

MEET  

SAWS REMARKS 

MANUFACTURER 

 

Mecalux    

PRODUCT 

NUMBER  

    

DIMENSIONS 48"W x 36"D x 96"    

BULK STORAGE 

RACK 

Add on, Width 60”, 

Depth 48”, Height 
96”  

   

BEAM CAPACITY Minimum 5020 

LBS  

   

DECKING Galvanized-panel 

Decking, 3 Levels 

   

INCREMENTS 

FOR HIGHT 

ADJUSTMENTS 

OF SHELVES 

2” increments    

FOR USE WITH Heavy Duty Bulk 

Storage Rack, 
Includes (6) Beams, 

Front to Back 

Supports and Frame 

   

COLOR Must be available 
in Medium Gray 

Powder Coat Finish 

   

PROPOSED 

PRODUCT FOR 

SH-3B ACCEPTED 

BY SAWS  

 YES______ 

 

NO _______ 
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REPLACES #7 DRAWING IDENTIFIER SH-3G ON PAGE 41 OF 43 IN THE BID 

 
   (REVISED) DRAWING IDENTIFIER SH-3G 

   RACK BULK SHELVING WITH GALVANIZED PANELS, 3 SHELVES 

    If no substitution is submitted for this drawing identifier please check here      

 
DRAWING 

IDENTFIIER  

SH-3G 

AS SPECIFIED IN 

BID  

PROPOSED FOR SAWS 

USE:  MEETS/ 

DOES NOT 

MEET  

SAWS REMARKS 

MANUFACTURER 

 

Mecalux    

PRODUCT 

NUMBER  

    

DIMENSIONS 48"W x 24"D x 96"    

BULK STORAGE 

RACK 

Add on, Width 60”, 

Depth 24”, Height 
96”  

   

BEAM CAPACITY Minimum 5020 

LBS  

   

DECKING Galvanized-panel 

Decking, 3 Levels 

   

INCREMENTS 

FOR HIGHT 

ADJUSTMENTS 

OF SHELVES 

2” increments    

FOR USE WITH Heavy Duty Bulk 

Storage Rack, 
Includes (6) Beams, 

Front to Back 

Supports and Frame 

   

COLOR Must be available in 

Medium Gray 

Powder Coat Finish 

   

PROPOSED 

PRODUCT FOR 

SH-3G ACCEPTED 

BY SAWS  

 YES______ 

 

NO _______ 

 

 

 

 

7. Provide revised Material Specifications. The specifications listed below replaces the “Material 

Specification” listed on pages 15-18 of 43 in the Invitation for Bid.  

 

1. DRAWING IDENTIFIER SH-3A 

 

 CLOSED INDUSTRIAL STEEL SHELVING 

 Manufacturer: ULINE  

 Product Number: H-4354  

 Dimension: 48"W x 24"D x 87" 

 Material specifications:  

  24-gauge steel side and back panels eliminate product roll-off. 

  20-gauge steel shelves, welded box beams front and rear. 
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  Holds up to 550 lbs. per shelf.  

  Adjustable in 1 1/2" increments with shelf clips. 

  8 Shelves per unit 

  Color: Must be available in dark grey or black. 

  Quantity: 39   

 Warranty: Manufacturer’s standard warranty 

 

2. DRAWING IDENTIFIER SH-3B 

 

 RACK BULK SHELVING  

Galvanized Panels, 3 Shelves 

 Manufacturer: Mecalux   

 Product Number:  

 Dimension: 48"W x 36"D x 96" 

 Material specifications:  

  Beam Capacity 5020 lb. 

  Galvanized Decking, 3 Levels, 

  Shelf Levels Adjust in 2 In. Increments,  

  Color: Medium Gray Powder Coat Finish 

    

 Warranty: Manufacturer’s standard warranty 

  Quantity: 30   

 Warranty: Manufacturer’s standard warranty 

 

3. DRAWING IDENTIFIER SH-3C 

 

 PALLET SHELVING 

 Manufacturer: Mecalux   

 Dimension: 96"W x 42"D x 120" 

 Material specifications:  

  One-piece13 gauge steel uprights with height adjustments every 2 inches 

Uprights must have interchangeable teardrop style that are compatible with Interlake, Kingway, Steel 

King, USP, Wireway/Husky, Unarco and Speed Rack 

  High strength 15 gauge steel step beams to allow for cross bars and decking 

  Beams must automatically lock into uprights 

  Bracing on uprights for rigidity and stability. 

  Uprights must have an integrated anchor foot of at least 12 gauge steel 

  Color: TBD 

  Finish: Uprights and beams must be epoxy coated for longevity. 

  Quantity: 6   

 Warranty: Manufacturer’s standard warranty 

 

4. DRAWING IDENTIFIER SH-3D 

 

 PALLET SHELVING 

 Manufacturer: Mecalux  

 Product Number:  

 Dimension: 96"W x 42"D x 192" 

 Material specifications:  

Pallet Shelving with Lower Bulk Storage, 2 Beam Levels Pallet Storage-5000lbs, 3 Beam Levels Bulk 

Storage-2344lbs  

One-piece13 gauge steel uprights with height adjustments every 2 inches 
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Uprights must have interchangeable teardrop style that are compatible with Interlake, Kingway, Steel 

King, USP, Wireway/Husky, Unarco and Speed Rack 

  High strength 15 gauge steel step beams to allow for cross bars and decking 

  Beams must automatically lock into uprights 

  Bracing on uprights for rigidity and stability. 

  Uprights must have an integrated anchor foot of at least 12 gauge steel 

  Color: TBD 

  Finish: Uprights and beams must be epoxy coated for longevity. 

  Quantity: 25   

 Warranty: Manufacturer’s standard warranty 

 

5. DRAWING IDENTIFIER SH-3E 

 

 PALLET SHELVING 

 Manufacturer: Mecalux  

 Product Number:  

 Dimension: 96"W x 42"D x 192" 

 Material specifications:  

Pallet Shelving, 3 Beam Levels Pallet Storage-5000lbs  

One-piece13 gauge steel uprights with height adjustments every 2 inches 

Uprights must have interchangeable teardrop style that are compatible with Interlake, Kingway, Steel 

King, USP, Wireway/Husky, Unarco and Speed Rack 

  High strength 15 gauge steel step beams to allow for cross bars and decking 

  Beams must automatically lock into uprights 

  Bracing on uprights for rigidity and stability. 

  Uprights must have an integrated anchor foot of at least 12 gauge steel 

  Color: TBD 

  Finish: Uprights and beams must be epoxy coated for longevity. 

  Quantity: 40   

 Warranty: Manufacturer’s standard warranty 

 

6. DRAWING IDENTIFIER SH-3F 

 

 PALLET SHELVING WITH LOWER BULK SHELVING 

 Manufacturer: Mecalux  

 Product Number:  

 Dimension: 96"W x 42"D x 120" 

 Material specifications:  

Pallet Shelving with Lower Bulk Storage, 2 Beam Levels Pallet Storage-5000lbs, 2 Beam Levels Bulk 

Storage-2344lbs  

One-piece13 gauge steel uprights with height adjustments every 2 inches 

Uprights must have interchangeable teardrop style that are compatible with Interlake, Kingway, Steel 

King, USP, Wireway/Husky, Unarco and Speed Rack 

  High strength 15 gauge steel step beams to allow for cross bars and decking 

  Beams must automatically lock into uprights 

  Bracing on uprights for rigidity and stability. 

  Uprights must have an integrated anchor foot of at least 12 gauge steel 

  Color: TBD 

  Finish: Uprights and beams must be epoxy coated for longevity. 

  Quantity: 5   

 Warranty: Manufacturer’s standard warranty 
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7. DRAWING IDENTIFIER SH-3G 

 

 Rack Bulk shelving- Galvanized Panels, 3 Shelves 

 Manufacturer: Mecalux   

 Product Number:  

 Dimension: 48"W x 24"D x 96" 

 Material specifications:  

  Beam Capacity 5020 lb. 

  Galvanized Decking, 3 Levels, 

  Shelf Levels Adjust in 2 In. Increments,  

  Color: Medium Gray Powder Coat Finish 

  Quantity: 14   

 Warranty: Manufacturer’s standard warranty 

 

8. DRAWING IDENTIFIER SH-3H 

 

 CLOSED INDUSTRIAL STEEL SHELVING WITH DIVIDERS 

 Manufacturer: ULINE  

 Product Number: H-4354  

 Dimension: 48"W x 24"D x 87" 

 Material specifications:  

  24-gauge steel side and back panels eliminate product roll-off. 

  20-gauge steel shelves, welded box beams front and rear. 

  Holds up to 550 lbs. per shelf.  

  Adjustable in 1 1/2" increments with shelf clips. 

  8 Shelves per unit 

  21- 12 inch X 24 inch dividers per unit 

  Color: Must be available in dark grey or black. 

  Quantity: 165   

 Warranty: Manufacturer’s standard warranty 
 

 

IT IS NECESSARY TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM 3 AS PART OF YOUR BID SUBMISSION.  

 

All terms and conditions of the Formal Bid remained unchanged. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 


